
Meeting 2 - Title IA Improving Programs 
SWRSD Parent Advisory Committee Meeting 

March 17, 2025 immediately after Meeting 1 Regular PAC Meeting 

 
Zoom Link: https://tinyurl.com/SWRSDPAC    Phone Dial In: 1 719 359 4580   
Meeting ID: 812 5460 0396     Meeting ID: 812 5460 0396 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Public Comment 

a. Read public comment instructions 
b. List those wishing to make public comment. First and last name and community. 
c. Open for public comment by calling on each person. 

4. Approval of Agenda 
5. Approval of Minutes from October 28, 2024 Title IA Meeting 
6. Reports & Feedback 

a. Report to the Public 
b. Application & Budget 
c. School Success Plans 

i. Designation status 
ii. Progress towards meeting goals 

7. Action Items 
d. Recommendations 

8. Adjournment 
 

MISSION STATEMENT: The Southwest Region School District is committed to all students 
receiving an education that continuously affirms human diversity, that validates the history and 
culture of all ethnic groups, that is based on high expectation for academic success for every 
student, and that encourages students and parents’ active participation. 
 
SCHOOL BOARD GOALS: 

Cultural Programs  Academic Growth for All   Life-Ready Programs 
Strong, Dedicated Staff Community Involvement 
 

Resources 
● Minutes from October 28, 2024 Title IA Meeting 
● Report to the Public Letter 
● 24-25 Application & Budget 
● School Success Designations and Plan Update 

 

https://tinyurl.com/SWRSDPAC


 
 

SWRSD PAC - Public Comment Instructions 

Dear Parents, Guardians, Staff and Community Members, 

First, thank you for attending this evening and please note that since this is a public meeting, just a 
reminder that we must adhere to Article VI, Item 8 of the SWRSD PAC Procedures and to Alaska 
State Statute (29.20.020) regarding public comment. 

In providing your public comment, please ensure that you utilize the following as guidelines: 

Provide first and last name 

Testimony is limited to five minutes in length 

Comments may not identify, reference or include complaints against any specific employee of 
the Southwest Region School District or member of the SWRSD PAC. 

Lastly, please know that we appreciate you taking the time to voice your opinions, but that we must 
follow various protocols. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
Southwest Region School District  

Parent Advisory Committee Title IA Meeting Minutes 
October 28, 2024 immediately following the Annual Meeting 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Mary Andrew, Chair at 12:28 pm 

 
2. Roll Call 

Members Present:     Absent: 
Mary Andrew, Member, New Stuyahok  Betty Gardiner, Member, Clarks Point (U) 
Teresa Ayojiak , Member, Manokotak  Nolan Foster, Member, Twin Hills (E) 
Shellie Aloysius, Member, Aleknagik 
Germaine Eningowuk, Member, Togiak 
Christian Valdez, Member, Ekwok 
 
Guests in Attendance: 
Candice Hall, Director of Curriculum & Instruction 
Lorrine Masterman, Yup’ik Studies Coordinator 
Jon Clouse, Federal Programs Director 
 

3. Public Comment 
No public comment 
 

4. Approval of Agenda 
Germaine Eningowuk moved to approve the agenda with a second by Shellie Aloysius. Motion 
passed. 

 
5. Approval of Minutes from February 26, 2024 Title IA Meeting 

Germaine Eningowuk moved to approve the minutes with a second by Shellie Aloysius with 
correction to the spelling of her name. Motion passed. 

 
6. Reports & Feedback 

District staff gave oral reports to support the resources presented at the meeting 
• Germaine Eningowuk asked about what happens if a CSI school does not make enough 

improvement after three years. 
• Germaine Eningowuk asked how being short staff effects the implementation of School 

Success plans. 
• Shellie Aloysius asked what ALICE is in the Title IA application. 

 
7. Action Items 



 

 

There were no recommendations so no action needed. 
 
8. Adjournment 

Mary Andrew motioned to adjourn with a second by Shellie Aloysius. Adjourned at 12:45 
pm.  
 

 
 

Mary Andrew, SWRSDPAC President        Date 
 
 
 
 

Christian Valdez, SWRSDPAC Secretary       Date 



Jon Clouse
Report to the Public





February 3, 2025

1

Dear	Parent(s)	and	Guardian(s):	

Recently	the	Alaska	Department	of	Educa=on	&	Early	Development	(DEED)	released	the	2023-2024	
Report	Cards	to	the	Public	for	each	school	district	and	school	in	Alaska.	These	Report	Cards	present	
informa=on	about	performance	for	the	2023-2024	school	year.	During	this	third	administra=on	of	The	
Alaska	System	of	Academic	Readiness	(AK	STAR)	assessment,	students	in	grades	3-9	were	assessed	in	
English	Language	Arts	and	Mathema=cs.	Students	in	grades	5,	8,	and	10	took	the	Alaska	Science	
Assessment.		
		
To	view	a	2023-2024	School	or	District	Report	Card	to	the	Public,	go	to	hTps://educa=on.alaska.gov/
compass/report-card.	Once	there,	you	will	be	able	to	select	which	School	or	District	Report	Card	to	the	
Public	you	wish	to	view.	This	user-friendly	website	aims	to	provide	families	with	clear,	common	
informa=on	about	all	public	schools	and	districts	in	our	State.	These	Report	Cards	to	the	public	contain	
data	and	informa=on	about	academics,	school	environment,	teacher	quality,	and	more.	If	you	are	unable	
to	access	the	Report	Card	to	the	Public	online,	please	contact	your	student’s	school.		

We	hope	you	will	closely	follow	your	student’s	academic	progress	and	work	with	his	or	her	teacher(s)	to	
help	ensure	academic	success.	Working	together	as	a	team,	we	can	improve	not	only	how	well	our	
students	are	performing	individually,	but	how	our	school	and	district	is	performing	as	a	whole.	There	is	
nothing	more	important	to	administrators	and	teachers	than	ensuring	that	students	are	ready	for	the	
next	step	in	their	academic	career.	We	look	forward	to	partnering	with	you.		
		
If	you	have	any	ques=ons	or	concerns	regarding	our	school	or	district	report	card	to	the	public,	please	
don’t	hesitate	to	contact	your	school	principal	or	contact	the	school	district	representa=ve	listed	below.	

Sincerely,	
			
Jon	Clouse	
Federal	Programs	Director	
jclouse@swrsd.org	
907	842	5287	

Annual Report 
to the Public 

 School Year 
2023-24

https://education.alaska.gov/compass/report-card
https://education.alaska.gov/compass/report-card
mailto:jclouse@swrsd.org




Jon Clouse
Title IA Budget & Program





Bu
dg

et
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

So
ut

hw
es

t R
eg

io
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t (

45
) P

ub
lic

 S
ch

oo
l D

is
tr

ic
t -

 F
Y 

20
25

 - 
ES

EA
 C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 - 

Re
v 

3 
- T

itl
e 

I-
A

Fi
lte

r b
y 

Lo
ca

tio
n:

 A
ll 

- $
1,

00
5,

42
9.

46
 

 

Pu
rp

os
e 

Co
de

A
cc

ou
nt

 C
od

e

BG
 - 

Ba
si

c 
G

ra
nt

PE
 - 

Pa
re

nt
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t
H

 - 
H

om
el

es
s

To
ta

l

31
0 

- C
er

tif
ic

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s
87

,1
84

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

87
,1

84
.0

0

32
0 

- N
on

-C
er

tif
ic

at
ed

Sa
la

rie
s

34
7,

47
2.

75
0.

00
0.

00
34

7,
47

2.
75

36
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
10

4,
54

2.
77

0.
00

0.
00

10
4,

54
2.

77

41
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l &
Te

ch
ni

ca
l

89
,6

75
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
89

,6
75

.0
0

42
0 

- S
ta

ff
 T

ra
ve

l
10

9,
25

2.
81

0.
00

0.
00

10
9,

25
2.

81

42
5 

- S
tu

de
nt

 T
ra

ve
l

90
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
90

0.
00

44
0 

- O
th

er
 P

ur
ch

as
ed

Se
rv

ic
es

59
,2

20
.2

8
0.

00
0.

00
59

,2
20

.2
8

45
0 

-
Su

pp
lie

s/
M

at
er

ia
ls

/M
ed

ia
12

4,
26

6.
14

10
,0

36
.0

0
3,

56
6.

97
13

7,
86

9.
11

49
0 

- O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s 

(D
ue

s
an

d 
Fe

es
)

3,
55

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
55

0.
00

49
5 

- I
nd

ire
ct

58
,8

97
.6

1
63

8.
28

22
6.

85
59

,7
62

.7
4

48
0 

- T
ui

tio
n 

&
 S

tip
en

ds
(S

tu
de

nt
s)

6,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

6,
00

0.
00

To
ta

l
99

0,
96

1.
36

10
,6

74
.2

8
3,

79
3.

82
1,

00
5,

42
9.

46

A
dj

us
te

d 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

1,
00

5,
42

9.
46

Re
m

ai
ni

ng
0.

00

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

3/
4/

20
25

 3
:0

3:
03

 P
M



Pr
og

ra
m

 D
et

ai
ls

So
ut

hw
es

t R
eg

io
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t (

45
) P

ub
lic

 S
ch

oo
l D

is
tr

ic
t -

 F
Y 

20
25

 - 
ES

EA
 C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 - 

Re
v 

3 
- T

itl
e 

I-
A

Pu
rp

os
e 

of
 T

itl
e 

I-
A

Th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 T

itl
e 

I-A
 is

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

ll 
ch

ild
re

n 
sig

ni
fic

an
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

a 
fa

ir,
 e

qu
ita

bl
e,

 a
nd

 h
ig

h-
qu

al
ity

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 a

nd
 to

 c
lo

se
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t g
ap

s. 
[S

ec
tio

n 
10

01
]

A
. T

itl
e 

I-
A

 T
ar

ge
te

d 
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
s 

- (
as

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
)

A
.1

. F
or

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s s

er
ve

d 
w

ith
 a

 ta
rg

et
ed

 a
ss

ist
an

ce
 p

ro
gr

am
 (m

ar
ke

d 
"T

A"
 o

n 
th

e 
Bu

ild
in

g 
El

ig
ib

ili
ty

 p
ag

e)
, d

es
cr

ib
e 

ho
w

 te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 sc
ho

ol
 le

ad
er

s, 
in

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 p
ar

en
ts

, a
dm

in
ist

ra
to

rs
, p

ar
ap

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls,

 a
nd

 sp
ec

ia
liz

ed
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l s

up
po

rt 
pe

rs
on

ne
l, 

in
 sc

ho
ol

s o
pe

ra
tin

g 
a 

ta
rg

et
ed

 a
ss

ist
an

ce
 sc

ho
ol

pr
og

ra
m

, w
ill

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
m

os
t i

n 
ne

ed
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

s. 
Th

e 
ac

ad
em

ic
 c

rit
er

ia
 u

se
d 

to
 se

le
ct

 st
ud

en
ts

 to
 re

ce
iv

e 
Ti

tle
 I-

A 
se

rv
ic

es
 sh

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e

m
ul

tip
le

 so
ur

ce
s s

uc
h 

as
 st

ud
en

t p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
n 

lo
ca

l a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 st

at
e 

su
m

m
at

iv
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t i

n 
En

gl
ish

 L
an

gu
ag

e 
Ar

ts
 a

nd
 M

at
h 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s

in
 g

ra
de

s 3
-H

S.
 [S

ec
tio

n 
11

12
(b

)(9
)]  

So
ut

hw
es

t R
eg

io
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 d

oe
s n

ot
 h

av
e 

an
y 

ta
rg

et
ed

 a
ss

ist
an

ce
 sc

ho
ol

s.

A
.2

. P
ro

vi
de

 a
 g

en
er

al
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
ed

 se
rv

ic
es

 to
 st

ud
en

ts
 in

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s m

ar
ke

d 
as

 ta
rg

et
ed

 a
ss

ist
an

ce
. I

nc
lu

de
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

ty
pe

 a
nd

 ti
m

e 
of

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

, s
uc

h 
as

 in
-c

la
ss

 su
pp

or
t, 

pu
ll-

ou
t i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
ns

, b
ef

or
e 

or
 a

fte
r s

ch
oo

l p
ro

gr
am

s, 
su

m
m

er
 p

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

pr
of

es
sio

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

or
ed

uc
at

or
s. 

In
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r a

nd
 ty

pe
 o

f s
ta

ff 
fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

Ti
tle

 I-
A 

at
 e

ac
h 

sc
ho

ol
, a

s a
pp

lic
ab

le
. [

Se
ct

io
n 

11
12

(b
)(5

)]  
So

ut
hw

es
t R

eg
io

n 
Sc

ho
ol

 d
oe

s n
ot

 h
av

e 
an

y 
ta

rg
et

ed
 a

ss
ist

an
ce

 sc
ho

ol
s.

A
.3

. D
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
pr

oc
es

s f
or

 a
nn

ua
lly

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tin
g 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s o
f t

he
 se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 T

itl
e 

I-A
 in

 ta
rg

et
ed

 a
ss

ist
an

ce
 p

ro
gr

am
s a

nd
re

vi
sin

g 
th

os
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
n.

 [S
ec

tio
n 

11
15

(b
)(3

)]  
So

ut
hw

es
t R

eg
io

n 
Sc

ho
ol

 d
oe

s n
ot

 h
av

e 
an

y 
ta

rg
et

ed
 a

ss
ist

an
ce

 sc
ho

ol
s.

B.
 T

itl
e 

I-
A

 S
ch

oo
lw

id
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
- (

as
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

)

B.
1.

 P
ro

vi
de

 a
 g

en
er

al
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 h
ow

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
w

id
e 

pr
og

ra
m

s w
ill

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

lo
w

-a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 st

ud
en

ts
 in

 a
ll 

su
bg

ro
up

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ec
on

om
ic

al
ly

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
st

ud
en

ts
, r

ac
ia

l/e
th

ni
c 

su
bg

ro
up

s, 
En

gl
ish

 le
ar

ne
rs

, s
tu

de
nt

s w
ith

 d
isa

bi
lit

ie
s, 

m
ig

ra
to

ry
 c

hi
ld

re
n,

 a
nd

 h
om

el
es

s s
tu

de
nt

s a
re

 re
ce

iv
in

g 
as

sis
ta

nc
e

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

ei
r l

ev
el

 o
f a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t. 

[S
ec

tio
n 

11
14

(b
)(7

)(A
)]  

Al
l o

f o
ur

 sc
ho

ol
s h

av
e 

cu
rre

nt
 sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
pl

an
s i

n 
pl

ac
e 

an
d 

on
 fi

le
 in

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 sc
ho

ol
 si

te
s a

nd
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t o
ffi

ce
 (o

n 
th

e 
di

st
ric

t w
eb

sit
e)

. A
ll 

of
th

es
e 

pl
an

s i
nc

lu
de

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s t

ha
t a

re
 in

 p
la

ce
 a

t t
he

 in
di

vi
du

al
 sc

ho
ol

 le
ve

l d
es

cr
ib

in
g 

ho
w

 lo
w

-a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 st

ud
en

ts
, i

n 
al

l s
ub

gr
ou

ps
, w

ill
 re

ce
iv

e 
as

sis
ta

nc
e 

to
im

pr
ov

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 le
ve

ls.
 T

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
 fo

r a
nn

ua
lly

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
an

d 
up

da
tin

g 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
pl

an
s i

s a
n 

on
go

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 y
ea

r a
t e

ac
h 

sc
ho

ol
an

d 
is 

m
on

ito
re

d 
at

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t l

ev
el

. T
he

 re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 re

vi
sio

n 
is 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 te

am
 a

nd
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t l

ea
de

rs
hi

p
te

am
. T

he
 d

ist
ric

t i
s u

sin
g 

th
e 

te
m

pl
at

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
D

EE
D

.

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 6

3/
4/

20
25

 3
:0

3:
54

 P
M



 CS
I 5

%
 S

ch
oo

ls 
ar

e 
us

in
g 

th
e 

D
EE

D
 S

uc
ce

ss
fu

l S
ch

oo
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

Ti
tle

 IA
 S

ch
oo

lw
id

e 
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l d

oc
um

en
t. 

 T
he

se
 sc

ho
ol

s i
nc

lu
de

To
gi

ak
 S

ch
oo

l, 
Tw

in
 H

ill
s S

ch
oo

l, 
an

d 
W

ill
ia

m
 S

on
ny

 N
el

so
n 

Sc
ho

ol
.

 Th
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
w

id
e 

pl
an

s v
ar

y 
fro

m
 sc

ho
ol

 to
 sc

ho
ol

 b
ut

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
lis

t c
om

pr
ise

s m
an

y 
of

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 u
se

d 
to

 h
el

p 
lo

w
-

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
st

ud
en

ts
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

ei
r l

ev
el

 o
f a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t. 

Af
te

r s
ch

oo
l p

ro
gr

am
s t

ha
t t

ar
ge

t s
tu

de
nt

s w
ill

 sp
ec

ifi
c 

ac
ad

em
ic

 n
ee

ds
; o

ne
-o

n-
on

e 
an

d 
sm

al
l g

ro
up

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

; p
ro

gr
es

s m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

; d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f S

M
AR

T 
go

al
s f

or
 st

ud
en

ts
 o

r g
ro

up
s o

f s
tu

de
nt

s b
as

ed
 o

n 
st

ud
en

t p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 d
at

a.
Th

er
e 

is 
a 

fo
cu

s o
n 

al
ig

ni
ng

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
D

ist
ric

t M
TS

S 
pl

an
 fo

r r
ea

di
ng

 w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 in

di
vi

du
al

ize
d 

re
ad

in
g 

pl
an

s f
or

 K
-5

 st
ud

en
ts

 a
s n

ee
de

d,
 m

ul
tip

le
sc

re
en

in
gs

, p
ro

gr
es

s m
on

ito
rin

g,
 a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

pa
re

nt
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n.
  P

BI
S 

an
d 

SE
L 

in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

re
 a

lso
 a

 fo
cu

s.

Th
e 

di
st

ric
t h

as
 se

le
ct

ed
 th

e 
"d

ist
ric

t d
et

er
m

in
ed

 P
PA

 a
m

ou
nt

" a
dd

re
ss

ed
 in

 th
e 

in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 fo
r c

om
pl

et
in

g 
th

e 
co

ns
ol

id
at

ed
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
 T

he
 P

PA
 a

m
ou

nt
s d

o
no

t c
or

re
sp

on
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

po
ve

rty
 le

ve
ls 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 th

e 
la

rg
e 

ra
ng

e 
in

 sc
ho

ol
 st

ud
en

t p
op

ul
at

io
n 

siz
es

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ou

r s
ch

oo
ls.

 In
 o

rd
er

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 e

qu
ita

bl
e

se
rv

ic
es

, t
he

 P
PA

 a
m

ou
nt

s a
re

 b
ig

ge
r f

or
 o

ur
 sm

al
le

r s
ch

oo
ls 

th
an

 o
ur

 la
rg

er
 sc

ho
ol

s r
eg

ar
dl

es
s o

f p
ov

er
ty

 le
ve

ls.

B.
2.

 P
ro

vi
de

 a
 g

en
er

al
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 T

itl
e 

I-A
 fu

nd
s a

t e
ac

h 
sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
sc

ho
ol

. [
Se

ct
io

n 
11

12
(b

)(5
)]  

Ea
ch

 sc
ho

ol
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

pa
re

nt
 a

nd
 fa

m
ily

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t p

la
nn

ed
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

 (s
ev

er
al

 e
ve

nt
s e

ac
h 

ye
ar

).

Th
e 

af
te

r s
ch

oo
l t

ut
or

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

s v
ar

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
sc

ho
ol

s. 
D

iff
er

en
ce

s i
nc

lu
de

 st
ud

en
ts

 se
rv

ed
, n

um
be

r o
f d

ay
s/

ho
ur

s o
f t

ut
or

in
g,

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
co

st
s,

an
de

xt
ra

-d
ut

y 
co

st
s. 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
sc

ho
ol

s t
ha

t h
av

e 
sim

ila
r p

ro
gr

am
s w

hi
ch

 a
re

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 g
en

er
al

 b
el

ow
:

A
le

kn
ag

ik
 S

ch
oo

l i
s a

 K
-1

2 
sc

ho
ol

 th
at

 se
rv

e 
ab

ou
t 2

2 
st

ud
en

ts
. T

he
 a

fte
r s

ch
oo

l p
ro

gr
am

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t c

lu
b 

op
er

at
es

 o
nc

e 
a 

w
ee

k 
fo

r 1
 h

ou
r p

er
 se

ss
io

n 
pe

r
gr

ad
e 

sp
an

 (K
-1

2)
.  

Th
er

e 
is 

a 
1.

1 
FT

E 
pa

ra
pr

of
es

sio
na

l t
o 

su
pp

or
t i

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
in

 a
ca

de
m

ic
s a

nd
 Y

up
'ik

 S
tu

di
es

 c
ur

ric
ul

um
. S

ta
ff 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 th
e 

AS
D

N
sp

on
so

re
d 

M
TS

S 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 to
 su

pp
or

t t
he

 M
TS

S 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s. 
CH

AM
PS

 is
 th

e 
po

sit
iv

e 
be

ha
vi

or
 su

pp
or

t p
ro

gr
am

 b
ei

ng
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
.

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
M

TS
S 

w
ill

 a
lso

 b
e 

a 
fo

cu
s f

or
 st

af
f. 

Th
e 

AL
IC

E 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 o
f s

ch
oo

l s
af

et
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 S
up

pl
ie

s i
nc

lu
de

 b
as

ic
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n
su

pp
lie

s b
as

ed
 o

n 
st

ud
en

t n
ee

d;
 S

TE
M

 k
its

 o
r o

th
er

 si
m

ila
r i

te
m

s f
or

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

; b
oo

ks
 fo

r t
he

 li
br

ar
y;

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l s
up

pl
ie

s s
uc

h 
as

 p
ap

er
, p

en
ci

ls,
cr

ay
on

s, 
no

te
bo

ok
s, 

pe
ns

, m
an

ip
ul

at
iv

e,
 C

TE
 c

on
su

m
ab

le
s, 

et
c. 

 S
um

m
er

 sc
ho

ol
 w

ill
 b

e 
of

fe
re

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

w
ee

k 
of

 Ju
ly

 1
 - 

6,
 2

02
4.

Cl
ar

ks
 P

oi
nt

 S
ch

oo
l i

s a
 K

-1
2 

sc
ho

ol
 th

at
 se

rv
es

 a
bo

ut
 1

1 
st

ud
en

ts
.  

St
af

f p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 th

e 
AS

D
N

 sp
on

so
re

d 
M

TS
S 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 to

 su
pp

or
t t

he
 E

LA
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n.
Th

er
e 

is 
a 

1.
0 

FT
E 

pa
ra

pr
of

es
sio

na
l t

o 
su

pp
or

t i
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 T
he

 A
LI

CE
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 o
f s

ch
oo

l s
af

et
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

  S
up

pl
ie

s i
nc

lu
de

 b
as

ic
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n
su

pp
lie

s b
as

ed
 o

n 
st

ud
en

t n
ee

d;
 S

TE
M

 k
its

 o
r o

th
er

 si
m

ila
r i

te
m

s f
or

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

; b
oo

ks
 fo

r t
he

 li
br

ar
y;

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l s
up

pl
ie

s s
uc

h 
as

 p
ap

er
, p

en
ci

ls,
cr

ay
on

s, 
no

te
bo

ok
s, 

pe
ns

, m
an

ip
ul

at
iv

es
, s

up
pl

ie
s f

or
 a

 w
el

l-r
ou

nd
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
(p

hy
sic

al
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 sc
ie

nc
e,

 a
nd

 so
ci

al
 st

ud
ie

s)
. A

dd
iti

on
al

 su
pp

lie
s t

o 
ad

dr
es

s
in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l n

ee
ds

 o
ut

lin
ed

 in
 in

di
vi

du
al

ize
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 p
la

ns
 su

ch
 a

s n
ot

eb
oo

ks
, p

he
no

m
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s, 

de
co

di
ng

 su
pp

lie
s, 

et
c. 

Th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 is

 p
ar

tn
er

in
g

w
ith

 th
e 

Sa
ga

yu
q 

Tr
ib

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 se
nd

 st
ud

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
AF

N
 C

on
ve

nt
io

n 
in

 A
nc

ho
ra

ge
 in

 O
ct

ob
er

, 2
02

4.
  T

he
 sc

ho
ol

 w
ill

 b
e 

pa
y 

fo
r t

w
o 

ch
ap

er
on

es
 fo

r t
hi

s t
rip

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
st

ud
en

ts
 re

ce
iv

e 
a 

w
el

l-r
ou

nd
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n.

Tw
in

 H
ill

s 
Sc

ho
ol

 is
 a

 K
-1

2 
sc

ho
ol

s t
ha

t s
er

ve
s a

bo
ut

 2
2 

st
ud

en
ts

.  
St

ud
en

ts
 in

 6
th

 th
ro

ug
h 

8t
h 

gr
ad

e 
ha

ve
 th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 th
e 

af
te

r s
ch

oo
l

pr
og

ra
m

s t
o 

ge
t h

el
p 

w
ith

 h
om

ew
or

k 
an

d 
as

sig
nm

en
ts

. T
he

 st
af

f a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 w

ill
 b

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
 li

br
ar

y 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 so

 su
pp

or
t l

ite
ra

cy
.

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

n 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 w

ill
 b

e 
a 

fo
cu

s. 
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

1.
62

 F
TE

 in
 p

ar
ap

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls 

to
 su

pp
or

t i
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

in
 a

ca
de

m
ic

s a
nd

Yu
p'

ik
 S

tu
di

es
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

. T
he

 A
LI

CE
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 o
f s

ch
oo

l s
af

et
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 S
up

pl
ie

s i
nc

lu
de

 b
as

ic
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
su

pp
lie

s b
as

ed
 o

n 
st

ud
en

t n
ee

d;
 S

TE
M

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 6

3/
4/

20
25

 3
:0

3:
54

 P
M



ki
ts

 o
r o

th
er

 si
m

ila
r i

te
m

s f
or

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

; b
oo

ks
 fo

r t
he

 li
br

ar
y;

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l s
up

pl
ie

s s
uc

h 
as

 p
ap

er
, p

en
ci

ls,
 c

ra
yo

ns
, n

ot
eb

oo
ks

, p
en

s, 
m

an
ip

ul
at

iv
es

,
CT

E 
co

ns
um

ab
le

s, 
et

c. 
Ad

di
tio

na
l s

up
pl

ie
s t

o 
ad

dr
es

s i
ns

tru
ct

io
na

l n
ee

ds
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 in
di

vi
du

al
ize

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 p

la
ns

 su
ch

 a
s n

ot
eb

oo
ks

, p
he

no
m

e 
bu

ild
in

g
su

pp
lie

s, 
de

co
di

ng
 su

pp
lie

s, 
et

c. 
 S

um
m

er
 sc

ho
ol

 w
ill

 b
e 

of
fe

re
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
w

ee
k 

of
 Ju

ly
 8

-1
3,

 2
02

4.

W
ill

ia
m

 S
on

ny
 N

el
so

n 
Sc

ho
ol

 is
 a

 K
-1

2 
sc

ho
ol

s t
ha

t s
er

ve
s a

bo
ut

 1
4 

st
ud

en
ts

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

0.
83

3 
FT

E 
in

 p
ar

ap
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls 
to

 su
pp

or
t i

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 T

he
 A

LI
CE

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 o

f s
ch

oo
l s

af
et

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
  S

um
m

er
 sc

ho
ol

 w
ill

 b
e 

oc
cu

rri
ng

 fo
r a

ll 
K-

5 
st

ud
en

ts
 in

 Ju
ly

, 2
02

4.
  S

up
pl

ie
s i

nc
lu

de
 b

as
ic

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

su
pp

lie
s

ba
se

d 
on

 st
ud

en
t n

ee
d;

 S
TE

M
 k

its
 o

r o
th

er
 si

m
ila

r i
te

m
s f

or
 e

nr
ic

hm
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
; b

oo
ks

 fo
r t

he
 li

br
ar

y;
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l s

up
pl

ie
s s

uc
h 

as
 p

ap
er

, p
en

ci
ls,

 c
ra

yo
ns

,
no

te
bo

ok
s, 

pe
ns

, m
an

ip
ul

at
iv

es
, C

TE
 c

on
su

m
ab

le
s, 

et
c.A

di
tio

na
l s

up
pl

ie
s t

o 
ad

dr
es

s i
ns

tru
ct

io
na

l n
ee

ds
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 in
di

vi
du

al
ize

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 p

la
ns

 su
ch

 a
s

no
te

bo
ok

s, 
ph

en
om

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s, 
de

co
di

ng
 su

pp
lie

s, 
et

c. 
 S

um
m

er
 sc

ho
ol

 w
ill

 b
e 

of
fe

re
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
w

ee
k 

of
 Ju

ly
 8

-1
3,

 2
02

4.

Ko
lig

an
ek

 S
ch

oo
l i

s a
 K

-1
2 

sc
ho

ol
 th

at
 se

rv
es

 a
bo

ut
 5

5 
st

ud
en

ts
. T

he
 a

fte
r/

be
fo

re
 sc

ho
ol

 p
ro

gr
am

 o
pe

ra
te

s t
w

o 
da

ys
 a

 w
ee

k 
fo

r 1
 h

ou
r p

er
 se

ss
io

n.
 T

he
 ta

rg
et

gr
ou

p 
is 

st
ud

en
ts

 in
 1

st
 th

ro
ug

h 
12

th
 g

ra
de

 to
 g

et
 e

xt
ra

 h
el

p 
on

 h
om

ew
or

k 
an

d 
as

sig
nm

en
ts

, a
s w

el
l a

s, 
ex

tra
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

on
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
sk

ill
s b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

ne
ed

s o
f

st
ud

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
re

ad
in

g 
sk

ill
s t

hr
ou

gh
 a

n 
on

lin
e 

su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l r
es

ou
rc

e.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s f
or

 st
ud

en
ts

 to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

 to
in

cr
ea

se
 st

ud
en

t e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 o

ffe
r a

 w
el

l-r
ou

nd
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n.
 T

he
re

 is
 3

.0
 F

TE
 in

 p
ar

ap
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls 
to

 su
pp

or
t i

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
in

 a
ca

de
m

ic
s a

nd
 Y

up
'ik

 S
tu

di
es

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
. T

he
 A

LI
CE

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 o

f s
ch

oo
l s

af
et

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 S

up
pl

ie
s i

nc
lu

de
 b

as
ic

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

su
pp

lie
s b

as
ed

 o
n 

st
ud

en
t n

ee
d;

 S
TE

M
 k

its
 o

r o
th

er
sim

ila
r i

te
m

s f
or

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

; b
oo

ks
 fo

r t
he

 li
br

ar
y;

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l s
up

pl
ie

s s
uc

h 
as

 p
ap

er
, p

en
ci

ls,
 c

ra
yo

ns
, n

ot
eb

oo
ks

, p
en

s, 
m

an
ip

ul
at

iv
es

, C
TE

co
ns

um
ab

le
s, 

et
c. 

Ad
iti

on
al

 su
pp

lie
s t

o 
ad

dr
es

s i
ns

tru
ct

io
na

l n
ee

ds
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 in
di

vi
du

al
ize

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 p

la
ns

 su
ch

 a
s n

ot
eb

oo
ks

, p
he

no
m

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s,
de

co
di

ng
 su

pp
lie

s, 
et

c.

Ch
ie

f I
va

n 
Bl

un
ka

 S
ch

oo
l i

s a
 K

-1
2 

sc
ho

ol
 th

at
 se

rv
es

 a
bo

ut
 1

30
 st

ud
en

ts
. T

he
 a

fte
r s

ch
oo

l p
ro

gr
am

 is
 d

iff
er

en
tia

te
d 

pe
r g

ra
de

 sp
an

. T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 a

va
ila

bl
e

to
 a

ll 
st

ud
en

ts
 b

ut
 fo

cu
se

s o
n 

st
ud

en
ts

 in
 g

ra
de

s 1
st

 th
ro

ug
h 

5t
h 

th
at

 n
ee

d 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
M

AP
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t (
4 

tim
es

 p
er

 w
ee

k)
. T

he
re

 is
 a

ho
m

ew
or

k 
as

sis
ta

nc
e 

pr
og

ra
m

 fo
r 6

-1
2 

gr
ad

e 
st

ud
en

ts
 a

s w
el

l (
tw

ic
e 

a 
w

ee
k)

. T
he

re
 a

re
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s f

or
 st

ud
en

ts
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 e

nr
ic

hm
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
fa

b 
la

b 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 st
ud

en
t e

ng
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 o
ffe

r a
 w

el
l-r

ou
nd

ed
 e

du
ca

tio
n.

 T
he

re
 a

re
 3

.3
 F

TE
 in

 p
ar

ap
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls 
to

 su
pp

or
t i

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
in

ac
ad

em
ic

s a
nd

 Y
up

'ik
 S

tu
di

es
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

. T
he

 A
LI

CE
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 o
f s

ch
oo

l s
af

et
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 S
up

pl
ie

s i
nc

lu
de

 b
as

ic
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
su

pp
lie

s b
as

ed
 o

n
st

ud
en

t n
ee

d;
 S

TE
M

 k
its

 o
r o

th
er

 si
m

ila
r i

te
m

s f
or

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

; b
oo

ks
 fo

r t
he

 li
br

ar
y;

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l s
up

pl
ie

s s
uc

h 
as

 p
ap

er
, p

en
ci

ls,
 c

ra
yo

ns
, n

ot
eb

oo
ks

,
pe

ns
, m

an
ip

ul
at

iv
es

, C
TE

 c
on

su
m

ab
le

s, 
et

c; 
su

pp
lie

s f
or

 a
fte

r s
ch

oo
l r

og
ra

m
 c

lu
bs

 (F
ab

 L
ab

) -
  A

di
tio

na
l s

up
pl

ie
s t

o 
ad

dr
es

s i
ns

tru
ct

io
na

l n
ee

ds
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

in
di

vi
du

al
ize

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 p

la
ns

 su
ch

 a
s n

ot
eb

oo
ks

, p
he

no
m

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s, 
de

co
di

ng
 su

pp
lie

s, 
et

c.

M
an

ok
ot

ak
 N

un
an

iq
 S

ch
oo

l i
s a

 K
-1

2 
sc

ho
ol

 th
at

 se
rv

es
 a

bo
ut

 1
34

 st
ud

en
ts

. T
he

 a
fte

r s
ch

oo
l p

ro
gr

am
 o

pe
ra

te
s f

ou
r t

im
es

 a
 w

ee
k 

be
tw

ee
n 

1 
an

d 
1.

5 
ho

ur
s

pe
r s

es
sio

n.
 T

he
 p

ro
gr

am
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 a
s a

 ti
m

e 
fo

r h
om

ew
or

k 
as

sis
ta

nc
e 

bu
t t

he
 fo

cu
s i

s o
n 

st
ud

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
el

em
en

ta
ry

 g
ra

de
s t

ha
t w

ou
ld

be
ne

fit
 fr

om
 e

xt
ra

 sk
ill

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 M

TS
S 

te
am

 m
ee

tin
gs

. T
ut

or
s m

ee
t w

ith
 c

la
ss

ro
om

 te
ac

he
rs

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 m

in
i-p

la
ns

 fo
r s

pe
ci

fic
 st

ud
en

ts
 th

at
 n

ee
d 

ex
tra

pr
ac

tic
e.

 D
ua

l c
re

di
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s f

or
 st

ud
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
. S

ta
ff 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 th
e 

AS
D

N
 sp

on
so

re
d 

M
TS

S 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 to
 su

pp
or

t t
he

 M
TS

S 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n
pr

oc
es

s. 
Th

er
e 

is 
1.

6 
FT

E 
in

 p
ar

ap
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls 
to

 su
pp

or
t i

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 T

he
 A

LI
CE

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 o

f s
ch

oo
l s

af
et

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 S

up
pl

ie
s -

  b
as

ic
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n
su

pp
lie

s b
as

ed
 o

n 
st

ud
en

t n
ee

d;
 S

TE
M

 k
its

 o
r o

th
er

 si
m

ila
r i

te
m

s f
or

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

; b
oo

ks
 fo

r t
he

 li
br

ar
y;

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l s
up

pl
ie

s s
uc

h 
as

 p
ap

er
, p

en
ci

ls,
cr

ay
on

s, 
no

te
bo

ok
s, 

pe
ns

, m
an

ip
ul

at
iv

es
, C

TE
 c

on
su

m
ab

le
s, 

et
c; 

Af
te

r S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
 E

nr
ic

hm
en

t s
up

pl
ie

s t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 F

ab
 L

ab
 c

lu
b.

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 su

pp
lie

s t
o

ad
dr

es
s i

ns
tru

ct
io

na
l n

ee
ds

 o
ut

lin
ed

 in
 in

di
vi

du
al

ize
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 p
la

ns
 su

ch
 a

s n
ot

eb
oo

ks
, p

he
no

m
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s, 

de
co

di
ng

 su
pp

lie
s, 

et
c.

To
gi

ak
 S

ch
oo

l i
s a

 K
-1

2 
sc

ho
ol

 th
at

 se
rv

es
 a

bo
ut

 1
91

 st
ud

en
ts

. T
he

 a
fte

r s
ch

oo
l p

ro
gr

am
 o

pe
ra

te
s t

hr
ee

  t
im

es
 a

 w
ee

k 
be

tw
ee

n 
fo

r 1
 h

ou
rs

 p
er

 se
ss

io
n 

(K
-5

, 6
-

8,
 9

-1
2 

gr
ad

e 
sp

an
s)

. T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 a

ll 
st

ud
en

ts
 a

s a
 ti

m
e 

fo
r h

om
ew

or
k 

as
sis

ta
nc

e.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 d
iff

er
en

t t
ut

or
s t

o 
m

ee
t t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f t

he
 st

ud
en

ts
 in

va
ry

in
g 

gr
ad

e 
le

ve
ls.

 C
H

AM
PS

 is
 th

e 
po

sit
iv

e 
be

ha
vi

or
 su

pp
or

t p
ro

gr
am

 b
ei

ng
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
. D

ua
l c

re
di

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s w
ill

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 6

3/
4/

20
25

 3
:0

3:
54

 P
M



st
ud

en
ts

. T
he

re
 a

re
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s f

or
 st

ud
en

ts
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 e

nr
ic

hm
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
fa

b 
la

b,
 w

ei
gh

t l
ift

in
g 

cl
ub

, m
us

ic
 c

lu
b,

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

lu
bs

 to
in

cr
ea

se
 st

ud
en

t e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 o

ffe
r a

 w
el

l-r
ou

nd
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 2
.0

 F
TE

 in
 p

ar
ap

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls 

to
 su

pp
or

t i
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

in
 a

ca
de

m
ic

s a
nd

 Y
up

'ik
St

ud
ie

s c
ur

ric
ul

um
. T

he
 A

LI
CE

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 o

f s
ch

oo
l s

af
et

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
  D

ue
l c

re
di

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s w
ill

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 st
ud

en
ts

. S
up

pl
ie

s -
  b

as
ic

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

su
pp

lie
s b

as
ed

 o
n 

st
ud

en
t n

ee
d;

 S
TE

M
 k

its
 o

r o
th

er
 si

m
ila

r i
te

m
s f

or
 e

nr
ic

hm
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
; b

oo
ks

 fo
r t

he
 li

br
ar

y;
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l s

up
pl

ie
s s

uc
h 

as
pa

pe
r, 

pe
nc

ils
, c

ra
yo

ns
, n

ot
eb

oo
ks

, p
en

s, 
m

an
ip

ul
at

iv
es

, C
TE

 c
on

su
m

ab
le

s, 
et

c. 
Ad

di
tio

na
l s

up
pl

ie
s t

o 
ad

dr
es

s i
ns

tru
ct

io
na

l n
ee

ds
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 in
di

vi
du

al
ize

d
le

ar
ni

ng
 p

la
ns

 su
ch

 a
s n

ot
eb

oo
ks

, p
he

no
m

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s, 
de

co
di

ng
 su

pp
lie

s, 
et

c.

B.
3.

 F
or

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s s

er
ve

d 
w

ith
 a

n 
ex

ist
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
pl

an
 (m

ar
ke

d 
SW

-E
xi

st
 o

n 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
El

ig
ib

ili
ty

 p
ag

e)
, d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s f

or
 a

nn
ua

lly
re

vi
ew

in
g 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tin

g 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s o

f t
he

 sc
ho

ol
w

id
e 

pl
an

s a
nd

 re
vi

sin
g 

th
e 

ne
ed

s a
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
pl

an
s a

s n
ec

es
sa

ry
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

re
su

lts
of

 th
e 

ev
al

ua
tio

n.
 [S

ec
tio

n 
11

14
(b

)(3
)]  

Sc
ho

ol
w

id
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 is
 a

 c
on

tin
uo

us
 p

ro
ce

ss
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 in
vo

lv
es

 a
 sc

ho
ol

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 te

am
 fo

r e
ac

h 
sc

ho
ol

 th
at

 in
cl

ud
es

 v
ar

io
us

 st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.
Ea

ch
 te

am
 b

eg
in

s a
 n

ee
ds

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t i

n 
Ja

nu
ar

y,
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 v
ar

io
us

 d
at

a 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

st
ud

en
t a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t d

at
a,

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fe

ed
ba

ck
, s

ta
ff 

in
pu

t, 
an

d
st

ud
en

t f
ee

db
ac

k.
 T

he
 sc

ho
ol

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 te

am
s t

he
n 

m
ee

t m
ul

tip
le

 ti
m

es
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
sp

rin
g 

to
 re

vi
se

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
w

id
e 

pl
an

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 n

ee
ds

as
se

ss
m

en
t.

 Ti
tle

 I 
Sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
pl

an
s a

n 
re

gu
la

r i
te

m
 o

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
l C

om
m

un
ity

 S
ch

oo
l C

om
m

itt
ee

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
hi

ch
 p

ro
vi

de
s a

nd
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 fo

r p
ar

en
t/

co
m

m
un

ity
 fe

ed
ba

ck
.

Th
e 

di
st

ric
t l

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
re

vi
ew

s e
ac

h 
sit

e 
pl

an
 se

ve
ra

l t
im

es
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 a

s n
ec

es
sa

ry
. P

ar
t o

f t
he

 c
on

tin
uo

us
 p

ro
ce

ss
 is

 to
 m

on
ito

r t
he

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s o
f t

he
 p

la
ns

 o
ut

lin
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
pl

an
s b

y 
th

e 
di

st
ric

t l
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

te
am

.

B.
4.

 F
or

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s s

er
ve

d 
w

ith
 a

 n
ew

 sc
ho

ol
w

id
e 

pl
an

 (m
ar

ke
d 

SW
-N

ew
 o

n 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
El

ig
ib

ili
ty

 p
ag

e)
, d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s u

se
d 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

th
e

ne
ed

s a
ss

es
sm

en
t f

or
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 to
 c

re
at

e 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
pl

an
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

ne
ed

s a
ss

es
sm

en
t. 

[S
ec

tio
n 

11
14

(b
)]  

N
on

e 
of

 o
ur

 sc
ho

ol
s h

av
e 

a 
ne

w
 sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
pl

an
.

C.
 O

th
er

 U
se

s 
of

 F
un

ds
 - 

(a
s 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
)

D
es

cr
ib

e 
an

y 
ot

he
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

on
 h

ow
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t p
ro

po
se

s t
o 

us
e 

fu
nd

s t
o 

m
ee

t t
he

 p
ur

po
se

s o
f t

hi
s p

ar
t, 

an
d 

th
at

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t d

et
er

m
in

es
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 to

pr
ov

id
e.

C.
1.

 D
es

cr
ib

e 
ho

w
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t p
ro

po
se

s t
o 

us
e 

fu
nd

s t
o 

as
sis

t s
ch

oo
ls 

in
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 a
nd

 se
rv

in
g 

gi
fte

d 
an

d 
ta

le
nt

ed
 st

ud
en

ts
. [

Se
ct

io
n 

11
12

(b
)(1

3)
(A

)]  
So

ut
hw

es
t R

eg
io

n 
Sc

ho
ol

 d
ist

ric
t i

s n
ot

 u
sin

g 
fu

nd
s f

or
 th

is 
pu

rp
os

e

C.
2.

 D
es

cr
ib

e 
ho

w
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t p
ro

po
se

s t
o 

us
e 

fu
nd

s t
o 

as
sis

t s
ch

oo
ls 

in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

sc
ho

ol
 li

br
ar

y 
pr

og
ra

m
s t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
st

ud
en

ts
 a

n 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
de

ve
lo

p 
di

gi
ta

l l
ite

ra
cy

 sk
ill

s a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ad

em
ic

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t. 
[S

ec
tio

n 
11

12
(b

)(1
3)

(B
)]  

So
ut

hw
es

t R
eg

io
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 d

ist
ric

t i
s n

ot
 u

sin
g 

fu
nd

s f
or

 th
is 

pu
rp

os
e

P
ag

e 
4 

of
 6

3/
4/

20
25

 3
:0

3:
54

 P
M



C.
3.

 D
es

cr
ib

e 
an

y 
ot

he
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

on
 h

ow
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t p
ro

po
se

s t
o 

us
e 

fu
nd

s t
o 

m
ee

t t
he

 p
ur

po
se

s o
f t

hi
s p

ar
t. 

[S
ec

tio
n 

11
12

(b
)(1

3)
]

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t  
Au

gu
st

 1
2-

13
, 2

02
4  

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 o

cc
ur

 fo
r 9

 sc
ho

ol
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l l

ea
de

rs
 a

t t
he

 d
ist

ric
t o

ffi
ce

 in
 D

ill
in

gh
am

 in
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ar
ea

s: 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t M

TS
S 

m
od

el
s

an
d 

ho
w

 to
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
us

e 
th

e 
de

di
ca

te
d 

30
 m

in
ut

e 
bl

oc
k 

of
 ti

m
e 

in
 th

e 
sc

he
du

le
 fo

r i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
 a

t t
he

 K
-5

 g
ra

de
 le

ve
l; 

re
vi

ew
 o

f n
ew

 m
at

h 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 st
ud

ie
s

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
; t

ra
in

in
g 

in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 P
BI

S 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

; t
ra

in
in

g 
on

 th
e 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s o
f s

ta
ff;

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
in

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
to

 su
pp

or
t i

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
; s

bl
en

de
d 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
od

el
s; 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 h
om

el
es

s a
nd

 fo
st

er
 c

ar
e 

st
ud

en
ts

; c
ul

tu
ra

l i
nt

eg
ra

tio
ns

an
d 

su
pp

or
ts

; C
os

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
ai

rfa
re

, l
od

gi
ng

, p
er

 d
ie

m
, s

na
ck

s a
nd

 d
rin

ks
, c

ar
 re

nt
al

s, 
fu

el
.  

 Au
gu

st
 1

2-
13

, 2
02

4  
O

nb
oa

rd
in

g/
in

du
ct

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

s f
or

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

20
 n

ew
 to

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t t

ea
ch

er
s a

t t
he

 d
ist

ric
t o

ffi
ce

 in
 D

ill
in

gh
am

 o
n 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
to

pi
cs

: e
ffe

ci
tv

e
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
EL

A,
 m

at
h,

 sc
ie

nc
e 

an
d 

so
ci

al
 st

ud
ie

s c
ur

ric
ul

um
 w

ill
 a

 fo
cu

s o
n 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

su
pp

or
ts

; a
 n

ew
 te

ac
he

r o
rie

nt
at

io
n 

in
to

 te
ac

hi
ng

 in
 ru

ra
l

Al
as

ka
. T

hi
s i

s a
 m

en
to

rin
g 

ty
pe

 o
f p

ro
gr

am
 th

at
 in

tro
du

ce
s n

ew
 te

ac
he

rs
 to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
ul

tu
re

, i
de

nt
ifi

es
 c

om
m

on
 c

ro
ss

-c
ul

tu
ra

l b
ar

rie
rs

 (c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

di
ffe

re
nc

es
, f

am
ily

 st
ru

ct
ur

e 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

, e
tc

.),
 p

ro
vi

de
s i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t l
oc

al
 tr

ad
iti

on
s, 

be
lie

fs
, a

nd
 c

us
to

m
s, 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
n 

on
-s

ite
 m

en
to

r t
ha

t h
el

ps
 th

em
ad

ju
st

 to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, g
et

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ve

nt
s, 

an
d 

in
te

gr
at

e 
cu

ltu
re

 in
to

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 C
os

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
ai

rfa
re

, l
od

gi
ng

, p
er

 d
ie

m
, s

na
ck

s a
nd

 d
rin

ks
,

ca
r r

en
ta

ls,
 fu

el
.  

 Au
gu

st
 1

4-
15

, 2
02

4  
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ill

 o
cc

ur
 fo

r a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

le
y 

70
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l s

ta
ff 

at
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t o
ffi

ce
 in

 D
ill

in
gh

am
 in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

ea
s: 

   
K-

6 
te

ac
he

rs
 a

nd
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l a

id
es

 - 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 m
at

h 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 st
ud

ie
s c

ur
ric

ul
a 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 st

at
e 

st
an

da
rd

s; 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 T
ie

r I
 E

LA
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

 a
nd

 T
ie

r I
I i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
ns

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
di

st
ric

t M
TS

S 
pl

an
, i

n 
co

nj
uc

tio
n 

w
ith

, e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
us

e 
of

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 to
de

ve
lo

p 
in

di
vi

du
al

ize
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 fo

r p
ro

gr
es

s m
on

ito
rin

g;
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 w

ith
 p

ar
en

ts
 th

at
 a

re
 c

en
te

re
d 

on
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l p
ro

gr
es

s;
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 in

to
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n;
 in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
to

 P
BI

S 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

.   
7-

12
 te

ac
he

rs
:  

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ne

w
 m

at
h 

an
d 

so
ci

al
 st

ud
ie

s c
ur

ric
ul

a 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 st
at

e 
st

an
da

rd
s; 

id
en

tif
yi

ng
 w

he
n 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 a
re

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
ba

se
d 

on
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

; e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 g

ra
de

 sp
ec

ifi
c 

an
d 

co
nt

en
t s

pe
ci

fic
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
; e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 w

ith
pa

re
nt

s t
ha

t a
re

 c
en

te
re

d 
on

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l p

ro
gr

es
s; 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 c

ul
tu

ra
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 in
to

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n;

 in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

to
 P

BI
S 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
; C

TE
 sp

ec
ifi

c
tra

in
in

g 
in

 N
CC

ER
 C

or
e 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l p

ra
ct

ic
es

;  
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

of
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 in
to

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 b

e
pr

ov
id

ed
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
 v

ia
 d

ist
an

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

an
d/

or
 b

le
nd

ed
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
m

od
el

s. 
 

Co
st

s i
nc

lu
de

 a
irf

ar
e,

 lo
dg

in
g,

 p
er

 d
ie

m
, s

na
ck

s a
nd

 d
rin

ks
, c

ar
 re

nt
al

s, 
fu

el
 a

nd
 fo

od
 fo

r a
n 

al
l s

ta
ff 

di
nn

er
.  

D
ill

in
gh

am
 re

st
au

ra
nt

s d
o 

no
t h

av
e 

th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
su

pp
or

t a
n 

in
flu

x 
of

 7
0 

pe
op

le
 to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 se

ek
in

g 
di

nn
er

 a
ll 

at
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

tim
e.

  I
t i

s c
he

ap
er

 a
nd

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 fo

r t
he

 d
ist

ric
t t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
fo

od
 fo

r d
in

ne
r.  

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
or

 Ja
nu

ar
y,

 2
02

5  
9 

sc
ho

ol
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l l

ea
de

rs
 w

ill
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
m

pr
ov

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 sk
ill

s a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 sc
ho

ol
-w

id
e 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
e

in
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

. T
he

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

fo
cu

se
d 

ar
ou

nd
 to

pi
cs

 o
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 th
ro

ug
h,

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n,
 M

TS
S 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n,
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 sk
ill

s. 
Th

e 
M

TS
S 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 a

nd
 p

rin
ci

pa
l's

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

ha
s p

ro
vi

de
d 

th
is 

tra
in

in
g 

in
 th

e 
pa

st
 a

nd
 h

as
 a

 ru
ra

l f
oc

us
 th

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

va
lu

ab
le

 to
in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l l

ea
de

rs
.  

(9
 p

rin
ci

pa
ls 

x 
 $

2,
20

0 
pe

r t
rip

 x
 1

 tr
ip

 (i
nc

lu
de

s a
irf

ar
e,

 lo
dg

in
g,

 p
er

 d
ie

m
). 

 
 

P
ag

e 
5 

of
 6

3/
4/

20
25

 3
:0

3:
54

 P
M



O
th

er
AS

D
N

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p

Pa
re

nt
 A

dv
is

or
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

4 
an

d 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- e
ig

ht
 p

ar
en

ts
 to

 D
ill

in
gh

am
 fo

r t
he

 se
m

i-a
nn

ua
l P

AC
 m

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
th

en
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 m
ee

tin
g 

in
 A

nc
ho

ra
ge

 in
 A

pr
il,

 2
02

4

In
st

ru
ct

io
n  

K-
12

 S
oc

ia
l S

tu
di

es
 C

ur
ric

ul
um

H
om

el
es

s  
Su

pp
lie

s f
or

 h
om

el
es

s s
tu

de
nt

s t
o 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 th
e 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s a
nd

 to
 e

lim
in

at
e 

ba
rri

er
s t

o 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n

Su
pp

or
t f

or
 S

ta
ff

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
te

ac
he

rs
 to

 g
et

 e
nd

or
se

m
en

ts
, c

er
tif

ic
at

io
ns

, a
nd

 m
ee

t t
he

 A
K 

Pa
ra

pr
of

es
sio

na
l Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.

Re
cr

ui
tin

g  
Co

nt
ra

ct
 w

ith
 la

w
 fi

rm
 to

 p
ro

ce
ss

 H
-B

-1
 v

isa
 c

an
di

da
te

s d
ue

 to
 th

e 
se

ve
re

 te
ac

he
r s

ho
rta

ge
 in

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t, 

st
at

e,
 a

nd
 n

at
io

n.

Fo
st

er
 C

ar
e 

Su
pp

or
t  

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
co

st
s f

or
 st

ud
en

ts
 in

 fo
st

er
 c

ar
e.

   
 Ed

uc
at

io
na

l S
pe

ci
al

is
t  

0.
5 

FT
E 

fo
r a

n 
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l S
pe

ci
al

ist
 to

 su
pp

or
t i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 c
ur

ric
ul

um
 w

ith
 a

n 
em

ph
as

is 
on

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t M

TS
S 

pl
an

.  
 Pa

re
nt

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t  

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

ou
r s

ch
oo

l l
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

te
am

s f
or

 m
ea

ni
ng

fu
l p

ar
en

t e
ng

ag
em

en
t

P
ag

e 
6 

of
 6

3/
4/

20
25

 3
:0

3:
54

 P
M





Jon Clouse
School Improvement Designations





Sc
ho

ol
 N

am
e

Su
pp

or
t 

De
sig

na
tio

n 
De

sig
na

tio
n 

Ye
ar

Ye
ar

 1
Sc

ho
ol

 S
uc

ce
ss

 P
ro

ce
ss

Ye
ar

 2
 

Sc
ho

ol
 S

uc
ce

ss
 P

ro
ce

ss
Ye

ar
 3

Sc
ho

ol
 S

uc
ce

ss
 P

ro
ce

ss
Ye

ar
 E

lig
ib

le
 to

 
Ex

it
Ex

it 
St

at
us

Ne
xt

 S
te

ps

To
gi

ak
 S

ch
oo

l
CS

I -
 5

%
 

20
19

-2
0 

ba
se

d 
on

 
20

18
-1

9 
da

ta

20
22

-2
3

Ne
ed

s A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

3-
yr

 P
la

n 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t

20
23

-2
4

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 3
-y

r p
la

n

20
24

-2
5

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 3
-y

r p
la

n

20
24

-2
5 

ba
se

d 
on

 
20

23
-2

4 
Da

ta

Ye
s -

 E
xi

te
d 

CS
I 

De
sig

na
tio

n

Un
iv

er
al

 S
up

po
rt

 - 
no

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 a

ct
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

En
co

ur
ag

e 
sc

ho
ol

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 S
uc

ce
ss

 P
la

n

Tw
in

 H
ill

s
CS

I -
 5

%
 

20
19

-2
0 

ba
se

d 
on

 
20

18
-1

9 
Da

ta

20
22

-2
3

Ne
ed

s A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

3-
yr

 P
la

n 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t

20
23

-2
4

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 3
-y

r p
la

n

20
24

-2
5

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 3
-y

r p
la

n

20
24

-2
5 

ba
se

d 
on

 
20

23
-2

4 
Da

ta

No
 - 

Re
qu

ire
s 

M
or

e 
Ri

go
ro

us
 

In
te

rv
en

tio
n

Ne
w

 D
es

ig
na

tio
n 

of
 C

SI
-M

RI
 a

ka
 C

SI
 M

or
e 

Ri
go

ro
us

 
In

te
rv

en
tio

ns

A 
ne

ed
s a

ss
es

sm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

co
nd

uc
te

d

A 
3-

ye
ar

 p
la

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d;

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 c

an
 e

xi
t d

ur
in

g 
an

y 
ye

ar
 o

f t
he

 3
-y

r p
la

n.

W
ill

ia
m

 S
on

ny
 

Ne
lso

n
CS

I -
 5

%
 

20
19

-2
0 

ba
se

d 
on

 
20

18
-1

9 
da

ta

20
22

-2
3

Ne
ed

s A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

3-
yr

 P
la

n 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t

20
23

-2
4

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 3
-y

r p
la

n

20
24

-2
5

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 3
-y

r p
la

n

20
24

-2
5 

ba
se

d 
on

 
20

23
-2

4 
Da

ta

Ye
s -

 E
xi

te
d 

CS
I 

De
sig

na
tio

n

Un
iv

er
al

 S
up

po
rt

 - 
no

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 a

ct
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

En
co

ur
ag

e 
sc

ho
ol

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 S
uc

ce
ss

 P
la

n

M
an

ok
ot

ak
 N

un
an

iq

AT
SI

 

Ec
on

om
ic

al
ly

 
Di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

Su
bg

ro
pu

p

20
23

-2
4 

ba
se

d 
on

 
20

22
-2

3 
Da

ta

20
24

-2
5

Ne
ed

s A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

 3
-y

r P
la

n 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t  
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 P

la
n

20
25

-2
6

O
pt

io
na

l b
ut

 D
ist

ric
t 

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 3

-y
r p

la
n

20
25

-2
6

O
pt

io
na

l b
ut

 D
ist

ric
t 

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 3

-y
r p

la
n

20
24

-2
5 

ba
se

d 
on

 
20

23
-2

4 
Da

ta

Ye
s -

 E
xi

te
d 

AT
SI

 
De

sig
na

tio
n

Co
nt

in
ue

 w
ith

 N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f S

ch
oo

l S
uc

ce
ss

 P
la

n
St

ar
t I

m
pl

em
en

at
io

n 
of

 S
ch

oo
l S

uc
ce

ss
 P

la
n

No
te

 - 
Sc

ho
ol

s c
an

 e
nt

er
 a

nd
 e

xi
t A

TS
I f

re
qu

en
tly

Al
ek

na
gi

k

AT
SI

 

Ec
on

om
ic

al
ly

 
Di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

Su
bg

ro
pu

p

20
24

-2
5

ba
se

d 
on

20
23

-2
4 

Da
ta

20
24

-2
5

Ne
ed

s A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

3-
yr

 P
la

n 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t

20
25

-2
6

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 3
-y

r p
la

n

20
26

-2
7

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 3
-y

r p
la

n

20
26

-2
7 

ba
se

d 
on

 
20

24
-2

5 
Da

ta

TB
D

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

5
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Ne
ed

s A
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f S
ch

oo
l 

Su
cc

es
s P

la
n

Ch
ie

f I
va

n 
Bl

un
ka

AT
SI

St
ud

en
ts

 w
ith

 
Di

sa
bi

lit
ie

s 
Su

bg
ro

pu
p

20
24

-2
5

ba
se

d 
on

20
23

-2
4 

Da
ta

20
24

-2
5

Ne
ed

s A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

3-
yr

 P
la

n 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t

20
25

-2
6

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 3
-y

r p
la

n

20
26

-2
7

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 3
-y

r p
la

n

20
26

-2
7 

ba
se

d 
on

 
20

24
-2

5 
Da

ta

TB
D

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

5
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Ne
ed

s A
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f S
ch

oo
l 

Su
cc

es
s P

la
n

So
ut

hw
es

t R
eg

io
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

ist
ric

t -
 Sc

ho
ol

 Su
cc

es
s T

im
el

in
e 

M
at

rix





Jon Clouse
2023-24
School Success Plan Evaluations
(Year 1)

William Sonny Nelson School
Togiak School
Twin Hills School





W
ill

ia
m

 S
on

ny
 N

el
so

n 
Su

cc
es

s 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 
- Y

ea
r 1

 o
f I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
G

oa
l 1

 - 
E

kw
ok

 S
ch

oo
l s

tu
de

nt
s 

w
ill

 d
ev

el
op

 th
e 

sk
ill

s 
an

d 
ha

bi
ts

 in
 re

ad
in

g 
th

at
 a

re
 a

lig
ne

d 
w

ith
 a

 s
tru

ct
ur

ed
 li

te
ra

cy
 a

pp
ro

ac
h.

In
di

ca
to

r  
D

at
a 

U
se

d 
fo

r E
va

lu
at

io
n

Ye
ar

 1
 T

ar
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l R
es

ul
ts

Ta
rg

et
 M

et
 

(Y
 o

r N
)

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f K
-5

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 

m
ee

t g
ra

de
 le

ve
l p

ro
fic

ie
nc

y 
in

 
re

ad
in

g 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d

K
-5

 m
C

la
ss

 D
IB

E
LS

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k

Th
e 

ta
rg

et
 w

as
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 a

t o
r 

ab
ov

e 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

by
 5

%
 fr

om
 B

O
Y 

(b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f y
ea

r)
 2

02
3 

to
 E

O
Y 

(e
nd

 
of

 y
ea

r)
 2

02
4.

 1
2.

5%
 o

f K
-5

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

er
e 

at
 o

r a
bo

ve
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
on

 th
e 

B
O

Y 
D

ib
el

s 
as

se
ss

m
en

t.

Le
ss

 th
an

 5
%

 o
f s

tu
de

nt
s 

w
er

e 
at

 o
r 

ab
ov

e 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

on
 th

e 
E

O
Y 

D
ib

el
s 

as
se

ss
m

en
t.

N
o

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f K
-5

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 

m
ee

t g
ra

de
 le

ve
l p

ro
fic

ie
nc

y 
in

 
re

ad
in

g 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d

K
-5

 M
A

P 
R

ea
di

ng
 B

en
ch

m
ar

k
Th

e 
ta

rg
et

 w
as

 5
0%

 o
f s

tu
de

nt
s 

to
 

m
ee

t t
he

ir 
gr

ow
th

 g
oa

l

55
.6

%
 o

f s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ith
 fa

ll 
an

d 
sp

rin
g 

M
A

P 
da

ta
 m

et
 o

r e
xc

ee
de

d 
th

ei
r 

pr
oj

ec
te

d 
gr

ow
th

 g
oa

l.
Ye

s

Te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
w

ill
 in

te
gr

at
e 

ev
id

en
ce

-b
as

ed
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l 

pr
ac

tic
es

 th
at

 a
de

qu
at

el
y 

ad
dr

es
s 

st
at

e 
st

an
da

rd
s;

 a
nd

 c
ol

le
ct

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

da
ta

 o
n 

al
l s

tu
de

nt
s.

K
-5

 m
C

la
ss

 D
IB

E
LS

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k

10
0%

 o
f s

tu
de

nt
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
og

re
ss

 
m

on
ito

re
d 

m
on

th
ly

10
0%

 o
f K

-5
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

w
er

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 

m
on

ito
re

d 
at

 b
i-m

on
th

ly
Ye

s

Te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
w

ill
 in

te
gr

at
e 

ev
id

en
ce

-b
as

ed
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l 

pr
ac

tic
es

 th
at

 a
de

qu
at

el
y 

ad
dr

es
s 

st
at

e 
st

an
da

rd
s;

 a
nd

 c
ol

le
ct

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

da
ta

 o
n 

al
l s

tu
de

nt
s.

K
-5

 M
yV

ie
w

 F
lu

en
cy

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

40
%

 o
f b

iw
ee

kl
y 

as
se

ss
m

en
t d

at
a 

ar
e 

co
lle

ct
ed

; a
na

ly
ze

d

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
dm

in
is

te
re

d 
bu

t d
at

a 
tre

nd
s 

no
t a

na
ly

ze
d.

 D
IB

E
LS

 is
 b

ei
ng

 
us

ed
 ro

ut
in

el
y 

to
 c

he
ck

 re
ad

in
g 

pr
og

re
ss

. I
t i

s 
th

e 
da

ta
 th

at
 is

 b
ei

ng
 

us
ed

 to
 d

riv
e 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 It
 is

 th
e 

m
os

t 
he

lp
fu

l d
at

a.
 T

hi
s 

in
di

ca
to

r w
as

 
re

m
ov

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
pl

an
.

N
/A

Te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
w

ill
 in

te
gr

at
e 

ev
id

en
ce

-b
as

ed
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l 

pr
ac

tic
es

 th
at

 a
de

qu
at

el
y 

ad
dr

es
s 

st
at

e 
st

an
da

rd
s;

 a
nd

 c
ol

le
ct

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

da
ta

 o
n 

al
l s

tu
de

nt
s.

Le
ss

on
 p

la
ns

 s
hw

oi
ng

 e
vi

de
nc

e-
ba

se
d 

in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l p
ra

ct
ic

es

50
%

 o
f l

es
so

n 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
ev

id
en

ce
-b

as
ed

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l 
pr

ac
tic

es

10
0%

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 le

ss
on

 p
la

ns
 s

ho
w

 
ev

id
en

ce
 b

as
ed

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l 
pr

ac
tic

es
Ye

s

G
oa

l 2
 - 

A
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 w
ill

 a
tte

nd
 s

ch
oo

l e
ac

h 
da

y,
 w

ith
 th

e 
ex

ce
pt

io
n 

of
 e

xc
us

ed
 a

bs
en

ce
s,

 a
nd

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

ill
 s

up
po

rt 
th

is
 e

ffo
rt 

so
 th

at
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

ab
le

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

 le
ar

ni
ng

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r.

In
di

ca
to

r  
D

at
a 

U
se

d 
fo

r E
va

lu
at

io
n

Ye
ar

 1
 T

ar
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l R
es

ul
ts

Ta
rg

et
 M

et
 

(Y
 o

r N
)



Th
e 

sc
ho

ol
w

id
e 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 ra

te
 fo

r 
al

l s
tu

de
nt

s 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d.

A
tte

nd
an

ce
75

%
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

 s
ch

oo
l w

id
e

81
.4

%
 s

ch
oo

lw
id

e 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 ra
te

Ye
s

C
on

du
ct

 S
ch

oo
l S

uc
ce

ss
 T

ea
m

 
m

ee
tin

gs
 o

n 
a 

qu
ar

te
rly

 b
as

is
.

M
ee

tin
g 

m
in

ut
es

50
%

 o
f m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 fu

ll 
te

am
50

%
 o

f s
ch

oo
l l

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

ha
d 

al
l s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

re
pr

es
en

te
d

Ye
s

In
cr

ea
se

 n
um

be
r o

f c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 u

se
d 

ro
ut

in
el

y 
w

ith
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.
M

ee
tin

g 
m

in
ut

es
1 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

st
ra

te
gy

 w
as

 a
dd

ed
 

to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
m

et
ho

ds
Th

e 
R

em
in

d 
ap

p 
w

as
 a

dd
ed

 a
s 

a 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gy
.

Ye
s



To
gi

ak
 S

uc
ce

ss
 P

la
n 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
- Y

ea
r 1

 o
f I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n

G
oa

l 1
 - 

To
gi

ak
 S

ch
oo

l s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ill
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
sk

ill
s 

an
d 

ha
bi

ts
 in

 re
ad

in
g 

th
at

 a
re

 a
lig

ne
d 

w
ith

 g
ra

de
 le

ve
l e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
.

In
di

ca
to

r  
D

at
a 

U
se

d 
fo

r E
va

lu
at

io
n

Ye
ar

 1
 T

ar
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l R
es

ul
ts

Ta
rg

et
 M

et
 

(Y
 o

r N
)

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 

sh
ow

 g
ro

w
th

 to
w

ar
ds

 g
ra

de
 le

ve
l 

pr
of

ic
ie

nc
y 

in
 re

ad
in

g 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d.

K
-5

 m
C

la
ss

 D
IB

E
LS

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k

5.
05

%
 o

f K
-5

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

er
e 

at
 o

r 
ab

ov
e 

be
nc

hm
ar

k 
on

 th
e 

E
O

Y 
D

IB
E

LS
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t.
Ye

s

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 

sh
ow

 g
ro

w
th

 to
w

ar
ds

 g
ra

de
 le

ve
l 

pr
of

ic
ie

nc
y 

in
 re

ad
in

g 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d.

K
-5

 M
A

P 
R

ea
di

ng
 B

en
ch

m
ar

k

he
 ta

rg
et

 w
as

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f s

tu
de

nt
s 

th
at

 m
et

 
th

ei
r g

ro
w

th
 g

oa
l b

y 
5%

. T
he

 
ba

se
lin

e 
w

as
 1

2%
 s

o 
th

e 
go

al
 w

as
 

17
%

.

19
%

 o
f K

-5
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

w
ith

 fa
ll 

an
d 

sp
rin

g 
M

A
P 

da
ta

 m
et

 o
r e

xc
ee

d 
th

ei
r g

ro
w

th
 g

oa
l

Ye
s

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 

sh
ow

 g
ro

w
th

 to
w

ar
ds

 g
ra

de
 le

ve
l 

pr
of

ic
ie

nc
y 

in
 re

ad
in

g 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d.

K
-5

 m
C

la
ss

 D
IB

E
LS

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

da
ta

Th
is

 w
ill

 s
ta

rt 
in

 th
e 

2n
d 

ye
ar

 o
f 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
Th

is
 w

ill
 s

ta
rt 

in
 th

e 
2n

d 
ye

ar
 o

f 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

N
/A

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 

sh
ow

 g
ro

w
th

 to
w

ar
ds

 g
ra

de
 le

ve
l 

pr
of

ic
ie

nc
y 

in
 re

ad
in

g 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d.

P
rin

ci
pa

l w
al

kt
hr

ou
gh

s 
an

d 
le

ss
on

 
pl

an
s 

fo
r K

-5
 te

ac
he

rs
Th

e 
go

al
 w

as
 th

at
 7

5%
 o

f l
es

so
ns

 
ha

d 
ev

id
en

ce
 b

as
ed

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
.

84
%

 o
f l

es
so

ns
 e

xh
ib

ite
d 

ev
id

en
ce

 
ba

se
d 

in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l s
tra

te
gi

es
Ye

s

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 

sh
ow

 g
ro

w
th

 to
w

ar
ds

 g
ra

de
 le

ve
l 

pr
of

ic
ie

nc
y 

in
 re

ad
in

g 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d.

M
y 

Vi
ew

 F
or

m
at

iv
e 

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 
en

te
re

d 
in

 g
ra

de
bo

ok
s 

by
 g

ra
de

 1
-

5 
te

ac
he

rs

Th
e 

go
al

 w
as

 th
at

 1
00

%
 o

f g
ra

de
 

1-
5 

te
ac

he
rs

 w
ou

ld
 im

pl
em

en
t 

M
yV

ie
w

 s
um

m
at

iv
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 
an

d 
en

te
rin

g 
th

em
 in

to
 th

e 
gr

ad
eb

oo
k

10
0%

 o
f  

gr
ad

e 
1-

5 
te

ac
he

rs
 w

er
e 

us
in

g 
M

yV
ie

w
 s

um
m

at
iv

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 e

nt
er

in
g 

th
em

 in
 

th
e 

gr
ad

eb
oo

k
Ye

s



G
oa

l 2
 - 

To
gi

ak
 S

ch
oo

l w
ill

 u
til

iz
e 

a 
S

ch
oo

l L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

Te
am

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
w

ith
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r f
am

ili
es

, i
nc

re
as

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t, 

an
d 

in
te

gr
at

e 
a 

S
oc

ia
l E

m
ot

io
na

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

w
id

e 
pl

an
.

In
di

ca
to

r  
D

at
a 

U
se

d 
fo

r E
va

lu
at

io
n

Ye
ar

 1
 T

ar
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l R
es

ul
ts

Ta
rg

et
 M

et
 

(Y
 o

r N
)

S
ch

oo
l l

ea
de

r e
st

ab
lis

he
s 

a 
S

ch
oo

l a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 te

am
 c

om
po

se
d 

of
, 

bu
t n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

, s
ch

oo
l l

ea
de

rs
, 

co
m

m
un

ity
 le

ad
er

s,
 te

ac
he

rs
 a

nd
 

st
af

f r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

, f
am

ily
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 a

nd
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

as
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 th

at
 m

ee
ts

 ro
ut

in
el

y 
to

 
en

ga
ge

 in
 c

on
tin

uo
us

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t.

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 T

ea
m

 A
ge

nd
a

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 T

ea
m

 w
ill

 m
ee

t 6
/1

0 
m

on
th

s

A 
fu

ll 
te

am
 th

at
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

ll 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 d

id
 n

ot
 h

ap
pe

n.
 

N
ee

d 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

a 
pa

ra
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 a

nd
 a

 s
tu

de
nt

. 
Th

e 
te

am
 m

ee
t t

w
ic

e.

N
o

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
Te

am
 p

la
ns

 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
ts

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 th

at
 a

re
 fo

cu
se

d 
on

 
st

ud
en

t l
ea

rn
in

g 
ne

ed
s.

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 T

ea
m

 A
ge

nd
a

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 T

ea
m

 w
ill

 id
en

tif
y 

fir
st

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t s
tra

te
gy

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
fo

r t
he

 y
ea

Th
e 

ta
rg

et
 w

as
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 fo
cu

se
d 

on
 s

tu
de

nt
 

ne
ed

. T
hi

s 
oc

cu
rr

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
.

Ye
s

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
Te

am
 w

ill
 

co
lle

ct
 d

at
a 

on
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t b
y 

su
rv

ey
in

g 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
st

af
f m

em
be

rs
 a

bo
ut

 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol

P
ar

en
t a

nd
 S

ta
ff 

S
ur

ve
ys

 (e
ac

h 
te

ac
he

r u
se

s 
co

m
m

on
 s

ig
n 

in
 

sh
ee

t &
 s

ur
ve

y 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
of

fic
e)

5%
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 p
ar

en
t p

ar
tic

at
io

n 
fo

r P
ar

en
t/T

ea
ch

er
 c

on
fe

re
nc

es
 

by
 th

e 
 s

ec
on

d 
se

m
es

te
r

A 
su

rv
ey

 w
as

 a
dm

in
is

te
re

d 
fo

r 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

. T
hi

s 
w

as
 

th
e 

on
ly

 d
at

a 
co

lle
ct

ed
.

N
o

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
Te

am
 w

ill
 

ga
th

er
 d

at
a 

on
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t b
y 

su
rv

ey
in

g 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
st

af
f m

em
be

rs
 a

bo
ut

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
op

tio
ns

.

P
ar

en
t a

nd
 S

ta
ff 

S
ur

ve
ys

 (e
ac

h 
te

ac
he

r u
se

s 
co

m
m

on
 s

ig
n 

in
 

sh
ee

t &
 s

ur
ve

y 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
of

fic
e)

5%
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 p
ar

en
t p

ar
tic

at
io

n 
fo

r P
ar

en
t/T

ea
ch

er
 c

on
fe

re
nc

es
 

by
 th

e 
 s

ec
on

d 
se

m
es

te
r

A 
su

rv
ey

 w
as

 a
dm

in
is

te
re

d 
fo

r 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
ad

eq
ua

cy
 o

f s
ch

oo
l 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n.

Ye
s

C
on

du
ct

 S
ch

oo
l L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
Te

am
 

m
ee

tin
gs

 o
n 

a 
qu

ar
te

rly
 b

as
is

.
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 T
ea

m
 A

ge
nd

a
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 T
ea

m
w

ill
 m

ee
t 6

/1
0 

m
on

th
s

A 
fu

ll 
te

am
 th

at
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

ll 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 d

id
 n

ot
 h

ap
pe

n.
 

N
ee

d 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

a 
pa

ra
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 a

nd
 a

 s
tu

de
nt

. 
Th

e 
te

am
 m

ee
t t

w
ic

e.

N
o

D
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 c
on

si
st

en
tly

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
w

ith
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s.

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

A
ge

nd
a

E
st

ab
lis

h/
Im

pl
em

en
t o

ne
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 
ga

ug
e 

its
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

(c
on

du
ct

 
su

rv
ey

)

Th
e 

ta
rg

et
 w

as
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t o
ne

 
ad

di
tio

na
l c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gy
 

an
d 

ga
ug

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s.

 T
ha

t 
st

ra
te

gy
 w

as
 R

em
in

d.
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

pa
re

nt
 s

ur
ve

y,
 it

 w
as

 d
ee

m
ed

 
an

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
st

ra
te

gy
.

Ye
s



U
til

iz
e 

di
st

ric
t P

B
IS

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
cu

rr
en

tly
 in

 p
la

ce
.

S
ch

oo
lw

id
e 

m
at

ric
es

Th
is

 w
ill

 s
ta

rt 
in

 th
e 

2n
d 

ye
ar

 o
f 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
Th

is
 w

ill
 s

ta
rt 

in
 th

e 
2n

d 
ye

ar
 o

f 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

N
/A

S
ch

oo
l L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
Te

am
 w

ill
 

id
en

tif
y 

an
 e

xp
er

t/c
on

su
lta

nt
 th

at
 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 re
se

ar
ch

-b
as

ed
 

tra
um

a-
in

fo
rm

ed
 te

ac
hi

ng
 

pr
ac

tic
es

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t (
di

st
ric

t f
oc

us
-S

ui
te

 
36

0)

D
oc

um
en

te
d 

ev
id

en
ce

 o
f

Id
en

tif
y 

ex
te

rn
al

 e
xp

er
t i

n 
S

E
L 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

of
 S

E
L 

ne
ed

s 
fo

r T
og

ia
k 

S
ch

oo
l

A
n 

ex
te

rn
al

 e
xp

er
t i

n 
S

E
L 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
w

as
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
d 

th
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

Ye
s

D
ev

el
op

 th
e 

sc
he

du
le

 o
f t

ra
in

in
gs

 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 fo
r t

ra
um

a-
in

fo
rm

ed
 te

ac
hi

ng
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 P
D

 o
r 

di
st

ric
t s

tra
te

gy
 (S

ui
te

 3
60

)

D
oc

um
en

te
d 

ev
id

en
ce

 o
f

D
ev

el
op

 a
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

la
n 

an
d 

tim
el

in
ed

 
fo

r S
ui

te
36

0 
S

E
L 

pr
og

ra
m

A 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

la
n 

w
as

 n
ot

 c
re

at
ed

N
o

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f s
ta

ff 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

ra
in

in
gs

 o
n 

tra
um

a 
in

fo
rm

ed
 te

ac
hi

ng
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 w
ill

 
in

cr
ea

se
 b

y 
qu

an
tit

y 
2 

pe
r 

se
m

es
te

r

D
oc

um
en

te
d 

ev
id

en
ce

 o
f

S
ta

ff 
w

ill
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 tw
o 

tra
in

in
gs

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 

S
ui

te
36

0 
fo

r S
E

L 
le

ar
ni

ng

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 w
as

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 

st
af

f i
n 

th
e 

S
ui

te
36

0 
Ti

er
 I 

S
E

L 
pr

og
ra

m
. T

he
 n

um
be

r o
f s

ta
ff 

th
at

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 th
e 

tra
in

in
g 

is
 

un
kn

ow
n.

N
o

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f r
es

ea
rc

h-
ba

se
d 

pr
ac

tic
es

 fo
r S

E
L 

us
ed

 b
y 

st
af

f w
ill

 
in

cr
ea

se
 b

y 
2 

pe
r s

em
es

te
r

W
al

kt
hr

ou
gh

 d
at

a

Th
e 

ba
se

lin
e 

fo
r u

se
 o

f e
vi

de
nc

e-
ba

se
d 

S
E

L 
pr

ac
tic

es
 w

as
 z

er
o.

  
Th

e 
ta

rg
et

 w
as

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 th
es

e 
S

E
L 

pr
ac

tic
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

S
ui

te
36

0 
by

 tw
o 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 in

 th
e 

2n
d 

se
m

es
te

r.

D
at

a 
w

as
 n

ot
 c

ol
le

ct
ed

N
o



Tw
in

 H
ill

s 
Su

cc
es

s 
Pl

an
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 
- Y

ea
r 1

 o
f I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n

G
oa

l 1
 - 

Tw
in

 H
ill

s 
S

ch
oo

l s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ill
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
sk

ill
s 

an
d 

ha
bi

ts
 in

 re
ad

in
g 

th
at

 a
re

 a
lig

ne
d 

w
ith

 a
 s

tru
ct

ur
ed

 li
te

ra
cy

 a
pp

ro
ac

h

In
di

ca
to

r  
D

at
a 

U
se

d 
fo

r E
va

lu
at

io
n

Ye
ar

 1
 T

ar
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l R
es

ul
ts

Ta
rg

et
 

M
et

 (Y
 o

r 
N

)

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ho
se

 
gr

ad
e-

le
ve

l r
ea

di
ng

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d.

K
-5

 m
C

la
ss

 D
IB

E
LS

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f K
-5

 
st

ud
en

ts
 w

ho
 a

re
 a

t o
r a

bo
ve

 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

by
 5

%
 fr

om
 B

O
Y 

(b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f y
ea

r)
 2

02
3 

to
 E

O
Y 

(e
nd

 o
f y

ea
r)

 2
02

4.

20
.0

0%
 o

f K
-5

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

er
e 

at
 o

r 
ab

ov
e 

be
nc

hm
ar

k 
on

 th
e 

B
O

Y 
D

ib
el

s 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
 

O
n 

th
e 

E
O

Y 
as

se
ss

m
en

t, 
20

.0
0%

 
of

 K
-5

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

er
e 

at
 o

f a
bo

ve
 

be
nc

hm
ar

k.

N
o

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ho
se

 
gr

ad
e-

le
ve

l r
ea

di
ng

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d.

K
-5

 M
A

P 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
50

%
 o

f K
-5

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ill
 m

ee
t 

th
ei

r g
ro

w
th

 g
oa

l

63
.6

%
 (7

 o
f 1

1)
 o

f s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ith
 

te
st

 d
at

a 
in

 th
e 

fa
ll 

an
d 

sp
rin

g 
m

et
 

th
ei

r g
ro

w
th

 g
oa

l
Ye

s

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ho
se

 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 h
as

 in
cr

ea
se

d.
In

di
vi

du
al

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 d

at
a

5%
 o

f a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 w
ill

 in
cr

ea
se

 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
22

-2
3 

an
d 

23
-2

4

Th
e 

ba
se

lin
e 

w
as

 3
8.

5%
 s

o 
an

 
ad

di
tio

na
l 5

%
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
go

al
 o

f 
43

.5
%

.  

Th
e 

ac
tu

al
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ho
se

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

w
as

 
76

.9
%

.

Ye
s

S
ch

oo
l l

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
te

am
 e

ns
ur

es
 

th
at

 a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 a
re

 ta
ug

ht
 

ev
id

en
ce

 b
as

ed
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l 

pr
ac

tic
es

 th
at

 a
de

qu
at

el
y 

re
pr

es
en

t t
he

 s
ta

te
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 
ar

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
ia

te
d 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
ir 

in
di

vi
du

al
 n

ee
ds

m
C

la
ss

 D
IB

E
LS

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t

10
0%

 o
f K

-5
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
og

re
ss

 m
on

ito
re

d 
on

ce
 a

 m
on

th

33
%

 o
f K

-5
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

w
er

e 
pr

og
re

ss
ed

 m
on

ito
re

d 
on

ce
 a

 
m

on
th

N
o



G
oa

l 2
 - 

If 
w

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n 

w
ith

 o
ur

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 s

tu
de

nt
s’

 fa
m

ili
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 in

ce
nt

iv
es

 a
nd

 re
co

gn
iti

on
 

ev
en

ts
, t

he
n 

st
ud

en
ts

 a
nd

 fa
m

ili
es

 w
ill

 p
ar

tn
er

 w
ith

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 s
tu

de
nt

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

nd
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

w
ill

 m
ee

t t
he

ir 
re

ad
in

g 
gr

ow
th

 ta
rg

et
s.

In
di

ca
to

r  
D

at
a 

U
se

d 
fo

r E
va

lu
at

io
n

Ye
ar

 1
 T

ar
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l R
es

ul
ts

Ta
rg

et
 

M
et

 (Y
 o

r 
N

)

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f s
ch

oo
l 

re
la

te
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
at

 h
av

e 
a 

pa
re

nt
/c

om
m

un
ity

 v
ol

un
te

er

C
om

m
un

ity
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

 a
t s

ch
oo

l 
re

la
te

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es

25
%

 o
f s

ch
oo

l r
el

at
ed

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
a 

pa
re

nt
/c

om
m

un
ity

 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r.

10
0%

 o
f s

ch
oo

l r
el

at
ed

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

ha
d 

a 
pa

re
nt

/c
om

m
un

ity
 v

ol
un

te
er

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

O
pe

n 
G

ym
, t

he
 B

oo
k 

Fa
ir,

 a
nd

 E
ld

er
 L

un
ch

 p
ro

gr
am

.

Ye
s

In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f i

nc
en

tiv
es

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
fo

r p
ar

en
t 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
sc

ho
ol

 re
la

te
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

Li
st

 o
f i

nc
en

tiv
es

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

fo
r 

pa
re

nt
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t r
el

at
ed

 
ac

tiv
iti

es

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f i
nc

en
tiv

es
 

by
 o

ne

10
0%

 - 
A 

st
ud

en
t r

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
pl

an
 

w
as

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

aw
ar

ds
 

ea
ch

 q
ua

rte
r.

Ye
s

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 p

ar
en

t/c
om

m
un

ity
 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 d

ur
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 e
ve

nt
s

P
ar

en
t/c

om
m

un
ity

 s
ig

n 
in

 s
he

et
s

5%
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 p
ar

en
t/ 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

at
te

nd
an

ce

Th
e 

ba
se

lin
e 

da
ta

 w
as

 0
%

 in
 

20
22

-2
3.

  I
n 

20
23

-2
4,

 th
e 

ac
tu

al
 

pa
re

nt
/c

om
m

un
ity

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 ra

te
 

at
 th

re
e 

sc
ho

ol
 re

la
te

d 
ev

en
ts

 w
as

 
76

.3
%

.

Ye
s

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 s

ch
oo

lw
id

e 
at

te
nd

an
ce

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 d

at
a

5%
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 s
ch

oo
lw

id
e 

st
ud

en
t 

at
te

nd
an

ce

Th
e 

ba
se

lin
e 

w
as

 7
3.

8%
 s

o 
an

 
ad

di
tio

na
l 5

%
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
go

al
 o

f 
78

.8
%

.  
Th

e 
ac

tu
al

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 

st
ud

en
ts

 w
ho

se
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

w
as

 7
2.

02
%

.

N
o





Jon Clouse
2024-25
School Success Plan Evaluations
(Year 2)

William Sonny Nelson School
Togiak School
Twin Hills School





January 13, 2025

Roxy Meneguin, Principal 1

Goal 1 - Reading 

Goal 1 is to improve reading 
for K-5 students.  All teachers 
have received training in the 
ELA curriculum and how to 
access reading data.  There is a 
reading tutoring program 
being implemented for K-5 
students.  About 75% of 
actions/strategies are 
complete or implemented. 

Goal 2 - Attendance 

Goal 2 is about improving 
student attendance rates.  The 
goal is a school-wide 
attendance rate of 85% or 
higher.  As through the end of 
December, the attendance rate 
was 89%.  The school is on 
track to meet this goal 

Goal 3 - Comms 

Goal 3 is to continue to 
develop effective 
communication strategies with 
the parents and community.  
Currently, there are five 
strategies being used to get 
information to parents.  100% 
of these strategies are being 
implemented.

WILLIAM SONNY NELSON SCHOOL 
School Improvement Mid Year check

Exiting CSI Status! 
In 2018, William Sonny Nelson School was designated as a 

comprehensive support and intervention school based on a 

number of performance indicators. As you may already know, 

William Sonny Nelson School has been a working on the 

implementation of a school success plan for the past three years 

based.  

We are happy to announce that William Sonny Nelson School 

will be exiting from the school success process!  The school 

success process has worked and has significantly improved the 

performance indicators.  The School Success Team will continue 

to implement the success plan through the end of this year.





January 13, 2025

Rick Mauderer, Principal 1

Goal 1 - Reading 

Goal 1 is to improve reading 
for K-5 students.  All teachers 
have received training in the 
ELA curriculum. Additional 
training on using testing data 
is planned.  About 60% of 
actions/strategies are 
complete or implemented. 

Goal 2 - Engagement 

Goal 2 is about improving 
communication and 
community engagement.  
Feedback from parents 
through surveys have occurred 
to help the School Success 
Team develop a school-wide 
communication plan. About 
60% of actions/strategies are 
complete or implemented. 

Goal 3 - SEL 

Goal 3 is for  the development 
and implementation of a social 
and emotional learning plan 
(SEL) for all students. The 
school has a program that staff 
can use to help develop 
strategies to work through 
emotions in a productive 
manner.  Next steps is to build 
a schoolwide SEL plan.

TOGIAK SCHOOL 
School Improvement Mid Year check

Exiting CSI Status! 
In 2018, Togiak School was designated as a comprehensive 

support and intervention school based on a number of 

performance indicators. As you may already know, Togiak School 

has been a working on the implementation of a school success 

plan for the past three years based.  

We are happy to announce that Togiak School will be exiting 

from the school success process!  The school success process has 

worked and has significantly improved the performance 

indicators.  The School Success Team will continue to implement 

the success plan through the end of this year.





January 13, 2025

Louann Taylor, Principal 1

Goal 1 - Reading 

Goal 1 is to improve reading 
for K-5 students.  Most 
teachers have received 
training in the ELA curriculum.  
There is a reading tutoring 
program being implemented 
for K-5 students.  About 20% of 
actions/strategies are 
complete or implemented. 

Goal 2 - Attendance 

Goal 2 is about improving 
student attendance rates.  The 
goal is for individual student 
attendance rates to increase by 
10% from last year.  As through 
the end of December, 42% of 
students were on track to meet 
that goal. 

Goal 3 - Engagement 

Goal 3 is to continue to 
develop effective engagement 
strategies for parents and 
community.  The School 
Success Team is working on 
identifying an incentive for 
parent volunteers.  The 
ultimate goal is to create an 
engagement plan.

TWIN HILLS SCHOOL 
School Improvement Mid Year check

Update on School Success Plan 
In 2018, Twin Hills School was designated as a comprehensive 
support and intervention school (CSI) based on a number of 
performance indicators. As you may already know, Twin Hills 
School has been a working on the implementation of a school 
success plan for the past three years based.  

Twin Hills School will be receiving additional support through a 
new designation called CSI-MRI (more rigorous interventions).    
The School Success Team will continue to implement the success 
plan through the end of this year AND start the planning for the 
more rigorous interventions moving forward.


	Southwest Region School District  
	Parent Advisory Committee Meeting 
	 
	Meeting 1 - Regular Meeting 
	SWRSD Parent Advisory Committee Meeting 
	 
	 
	Meeting 2 - Title IA Improving Programs 
	SWRSD Parent Advisory Committee Meeting 
	 
	 
	Meeting 3 - Title IC Migrant Education 
	SWRSD Parent Advisory Committee Meeting 
	Meeting 4 - Title VI Indian Education 
	SWRSD Parent Advisory Committee Meeting 
	 


